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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Carl Smith <csmith@uswatercorp.net>

Friday, January 03, 2014 11:55 AM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Vickie Penick; Carl Smith; Amy Williams

Affidavit L and M in Docket 130291 - Application for Approval of Transfer of Holmes Utilities,
Inc. to Country Walk Utilities, Inc.

AFFIDAVIT L and M Docket 130291-WU _Application for Transfer.pdf

Attached are the Affidavits for Exhibits L&M to the Application for Approval of Transfer. Any questions, please contact me

directly.
Respectfully,

Carl Smith

US Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Country Walk Utilities, Inc.’s Application )

for Approval of Transfer of Holmes Utilities, Inc.) Docket No.130291-WU
Water System in Highlands County, FL )
) Filed: December 27, 2013
AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING
Exhibit L to Application
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PASCO

Before me, the undersigned authori ty‘, authorized to administer oaths and take
Acknowledgements, personally, appeared Gary A. Deremer, who after being duly sworn
on oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the President for Country Walk Utilities, Inc. and
that on January 3, 2013 did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the notice attached hereto to
cach of the utilities, governmental bodies, agencies, and municipalities, in according with the list

provided by the Florida Public Service Commission, which is attached hereto.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

GARY A. DE

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3™ day of January 2014, by Gary A. Deremer,
who is personally known to me.

5 ? ~
STATE OF FLORIDA G e _/&L (a6 % Z//

COUNTY OF PASCO
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Country Walk Utilities, Inc.’s Application )

for Approval of Transfer of Holmes Utilities, Inc.) Docket No0.130291-WU
Water System in Highlands County, FL )
) Filed: December 27, 2013
AFFIDAVIT

Exhibit M to Application

STATE OF FLORIDA:
COUNTY OF PASCO:

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Gary Deremer,
who after being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That I, Gary A. Deremer, am the President of Country Walk Utilities, Inc.

24 That [ hereby affirm that on January 3, 2013 mailed the Transfer Notice to
the customers of Holmes Utilities, Inc. in Highlands County, FL. In accordance with Rule
25-30.030 (6) in Country Walk Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Approval of Transfer,
Application for Transfer of Holmes Utilities, Inc. water System in Highlands County,

Florida.

3. Further, Affiant sayeth not.

GARY A. DEREMER

STATE OF FLORIDA:
COUNTY OF PASCO:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3™ day of January, 2014, by Gary A.
Deremer, who is personally known to me. )
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